



Hey, It's nice to meet you!
I'm Miranda, but everyone calls me "Mandy".

MANDY SCHOLLEN

Graphic Designer

PORTFOLIO

WWW.MANDYISCREATIVE.COM

ABOUT

Born and raised in the lower mainland of BC, Mandy Schollen is an accomplished graphic designer with 8 years of industry experience. She excels in print and digital design, branding, advertising, motion graphics, and web design. Currently focused on freelancing from her home office, Mandy continues to refine her skills, driven by her genuine passion for design.

PROGRAMS

Ai Ps Ae Id

Lr Pr Xd

CONTACT

MANDYISCREATIVE@GMAIL.COM
(778) 953 3181

EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2023

CANADA DRIVES Multiple Roles

2020 · Graphic Designer
Static + Video Advertising · Presentations · Etc.

2021 - 2022 · Spring Financial Re Brand
Branding Design · Web Design · Advertising · Etc.
Presented with the 'Unsung Hero' Award 2021

2022 - 2023 · Promoted to UX UI Designer
Figma Design System · UX UI Design

2016 - 2020

ROCKDESIGN Graphic Designer

Hundreds of Worldwide Client Cases
Luxury Business Card Design · Logo Design

Luxury Business Card Template Design

Static Advertising

SINCE 2015

FREELANCE Graphic Designer

Since 2015 · Various Design Clients
Branding · Logo Design · Print Collateral · Etc.

Since 2015 · Nichè Boutique Florals
Web Design · Print Collateral · Etc.

2018 - 2020 · Flavelle & Co.
Print Collateral · Logo Design · Etc.

Since 2020 · Echoes of the Canadian Wilderness
Cover Design · Novel Typesetting

EDUCATION

2014 - 2015

BCIT + EMILY CARR UNIVERSITY

Communication Design Essentials Program
Graduated with Distinction